Message

From: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]
Sent: 8/27/2018 1:33:12 PM
To: 'Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org)' [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Royce K. Jones

[royce @kbblaw.com]; Christopher E. Jackson [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Brian Boxer
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519¢29-Brian Boxer]; Christina Erwin
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Dennis Kanuk
[dennis@mcadvise.com]; Gerard McCallum [gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; Chris Holmquist
[CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com]; Loren Montgomery [loren@mcadvise.com]; Fred Jackson
[fliackson@cityofinglewood.org]; ‘Whit Manley' [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; 'Tiffany Wright'
[TWright@rmmenvirolaw.com]

CC: latwell@cityofinglewood.org’ [latwell@cityofinglewood.org]; ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org

Attachments: 8.5 Reconciled Project Objectivew.docx; revised final IBEC Project Objectives 8.27.docx

Hi team,

Per our discussion today, please see the revised IBEC Project Objectives. Also, attached for your reference is a matrix
that compares the final suggested language against earlier drafts that | provided and a version provided by
Dennis. Please let me know if you have any further comments or changes.

Thank you,

Lisa Trifilettd

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(310) 738-2099 cell

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.



